

CAPIAS - CCP 23.03

STATE OF TEXAS

Cause No. [REDACTED]

STATE OF TEXAS

[REDACTED] District Court of [REDACTED] County, Texas

Vs

TO ANY PEACE OFFICER OF THE STATE OF TEXAS, GREETING:

YOU ARE HEREBY commanded to arrest [REDACTED] safely keep the arrested person and bring the arrested person before the Honorable [REDACTED] District Court of [REDACTED] County, in said State, at the Courthouse of said County in the City of [REDACTED] then and there to answer unto THE STATE OF TEXAS upon a charge by **INDICTMENT** pending in said Court, charging [REDACTED] with the offense of **AGG ASSAULT W/DEADLY WEAPON**.

Date of offense: 04/09/2011

HEREIN FAIL NOT, but of the Writ then and there make due return, showing you have executed the same.

Issued and given under my hand and the seal of the Said Court at [REDACTED] Texas, on this the 5th day of October, 2012.

Attorney for The State of Texas:

[REDACTED] COUNTY DISTRICT ATTORNEY [REDACTED]

[REDACTED] District Clerk

[REDACTED] County, Texas

By: [Signature]
Roger Morrison, Deputy

Bond: \$200,000.00

OFFICER'S RETURN

Came to hand on the ___ day of _____, 20___ at _____ M and executed on the ___ day of _____, 20___ at ___ m. By, arresting the within named _____, at _____ in _____

County, Texas, and

[] taking a _____ bond, which is herewith returned or

[] placing him/her in the County Jail of _____ County, Texas.

Fee Serving: _____

Sherriff / Constable

Amount: _____

County, Texas

By: _____
Deputy

EXTRADITION STATUS: ALL STATES

DEFENDANT'S DESCRIPTION

SPN: [REDACTED]

SSN: [REDACTED]

DPS: [REDACTED]

RACE: White

SEX: Male

DOB: [REDACTED]

HEIGHT: 6 Ft. 1 In.

WEIGHT: 185 Lbs.

HAIR : Brown

EYES: Blue

D.L. NO.: TX-[REDACTED]

DCCAPCR
Capias - Issuance - Work Product - Crimin
496674



NO. [REDACTED]

THE STATE OF TEXAS

§

IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF

VS.

§

[REDACTED] COUNTY, TEXAS

[REDACTED]

§

[REDACTED] JUDICIAL DISTRICT

ORDER IMPOSING SPECIAL BAIL CONDITIONS

The Court has reviewed the above motion of the State and hereby **GRANTS** said motion. The Sheriff of [REDACTED] County, Texas is ordered to condition any bail bond for the above defendant as set forth pursuant to this **ORDER** of the Court.

IT IS ORDERED:

1. The Defendant herein [REDACTED] will not communicate with the victim in this case, MEISHA [REDACTED] either in person, by telephone, by letter, by email, by text message, by any other correspondence, or by a third party.
2. The Defendant will not enter, go near, or go within 200 yards of the above named victim or her residence or place of employment or school, including the address [REDACTED]
- ~~3. The Defendant will participate in a psychiatric evaluation and follow all recommendations of the examining psychiatrist.~~
4. The Defendant will wear a global positioning monitoring system device and the defendant will pay the costs associated with operating that system in relation to the defendant.
5. The victim, with her consent, shall be provided with an electronic receptor device that is capable of receiving the global positioning monitoring system information from the device worn by the defendant and that notifies the victim if the defendant is at or near a location that the defendant has been ordered to refrain from going to or near.

LC

SIGNED on this the 5th day of October, 2012.

[REDACTED]

DCORDRB
Order Regarding Bond
496693



[Signature]

JUDGE PRESIDING



2012 OCT 18 PM 12:32

[Handwritten signature]

Second Administrative Judicial Region of Texas

Olen Underwood
Presiding Judge

Nathan Jensen
Administrative Assistant

Melanie Sipas
Administrative Assistant

[Redacted]

October 15, 2012

[Redacted]

VIA FACSIMILE

Fax : [Redacted]

[Redacted]

VIA FACSIMILE

Fax: [Redacted]

NOTICE OF ASSIGNMENT

The [Redacted] Judge, [Redacted] Judicial District Court, has been assigned to Cause No. [Redacted]
State of Texas vs. [Redacted] Judicial District Court of [Redacted] County, Texas.

Enclosure

[Redacted]

DCCOFC
Correspondence from Court
504699



[Redacted]

NO [REDACTED]

THE STATE OF TEXAS

§

IN THE DISTRICT COURT OF

VS.

§

[REDACTED] COUNTY, TEXAS

[REDACTED]

§

[REDACTED] JUDICIAL DISTRICT

ORDER MODIFYING COMMUNITY SUPERVISION

The Defendant in the above styled and numbered cause was placed on Community Supervision on the 25th day of April, 2013 for a period of eight (8) years. It is now the order of this Court that the Defendant's Community Supervision be modified in the following manner:

51. The Defendant shall be restricted specifically from going within a 1 mile radius of the following addresses of the complaining witness and of family members of the complaining witness. The restricted zone addresses are as follows: [REDACTED]

[REDACTED] There shall be three additional addresses as "restricted zones," but the restricted zone shall be a 200 yard radius, not a 1 mile radius, for these three addresses. The Defendant shall be restricted from going within 200 yards of these three additional addresses. The three additional restricted zone addresses with a 200 yard radius are as follows: [REDACTED] Elementary, [REDACTED]

[REDACTED]

It is **ORDERED** that the State's Motion to Modify Conditions of Community Supervision is **GRANTED**. All other conditions of supervision imposed on and since the 25th day of April, 2013 shall remain in full force and effect.

SIGNED on this the ____ day of _____, 2016.

JUDGE PRESIDING

Sitting as [REDACTED] Judicial District Court
[REDACTED] County, Texas

I acknowledge receipt of a copy of the above Order Modifying Community Supervision and fully understand same.

[REDACTED]

DEFENDANT

A copy has been furnished to the above named Defendant and noted in the Docket this the _____ day of _____, 2016.

[REDACTED] DISTRICT CLERK
[REDACTED] COUNTY, TEXAS

BY: [REDACTED]
DEPUTY CLERK, [REDACTED] JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT
[REDACTED]

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND SUBSTANCE:

[REDACTED]
ATTORNEY FOR DEFENDANT
[REDACTED]


ASSISTANT DISTRICT ATTORNEY
[REDACTED]

I acknowledge receipt of a copy of the above Order Modifying Community Supervision and fully understand same.

[REDACTED]
[REDACTED]
DEFENDANT
[REDACTED]

A copy has been furnished to the above named Defendant and noted in the Docket this the 31 day of May, 2016.

[REDACTED] DISTRICT CLERK
[REDACTED] COUNTY, TEXAS

BY: _____
DEPUTY CLERK, [REDACTED] JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT
[REDACTED] COUNTY, TEXAS

APPROVED AS TO FORM AND SUBSTANCE:

[Signature]
ATTORNEY FOR DEFENDANT
[REDACTED]

[Signature]
ASSISTANT DISTRICT ATTORNEY
[REDACTED]

WRITTEN PLEA ADMONISHMENTS-WAIVERS-STIPULATIONS
OFFENSES COMMITTED ON OR AFTER 09/01/1997
JUDICIAL DISTRICT COURT
COUNTY, TEXAS

No. [REDACTED]

Date: ~~2013 APR 25~~ 2013 APR 25 AM 9:06 11:30 A.M.
P.F. Defendant

To [REDACTED]

[REDACTED] DISTRICT CLERK
COUNTY, TEXAS

Pursuant to Art. 26.13 C.C.P., you are hereby admonished by the Court in writing as follows:

1. You are charged with the felony offense of:
AGGRAVATED ASSAULT WITH A DEADLY WEAPON
2. If convicted, you face the following range of punishment:
() **FIRST DEGREE FELONY:** A term of life or any term of not more than 99 years or less than 5 years in the Institutional Division of the Texas Department of Criminal Justice and in addition, a possible fine not to exceed \$10,000.00
(x) **SECOND DEGREE FELONY:** A term of not more than 20 years or less than 2 years in the Institutional Division of the Texas Department of Criminal Justice and in addition, a possible fine not to exceed \$10,000.00
() **THIRD DEGREE FELONY:** A term of not more than 10 years or less than 2 years in the Institutional Division of the Texas Department of Criminal Justice; and in addition, a possible fine not to exceed \$ 10,000.00
() **STATE JAIL FELONY:** A term of not more than 2 years or less than 180 days in a state jail and in addition, a possible fine not to exceed \$ 10,000.00.
() **CLASS A MISDEMEANOR:** A term of not more than 1 year in county jail and in addition, a possible fine not to exceed \$4,000.00.
3. **PLEA BARGAINS:** If no plea bargain exists, the recommendation of the prosecuting attorney is not binding on the Court. If a plea bargain does exist, the Court will inform you whether it will follow the agreement in open court and before any finding on your plea. Should the court reject the agreement you will be entitled to withdraw your plea.
4. **PERMISSION TO APPEAL:** Where your plea of guilty or nolo contendere (no contest) is voluntarily and understandingly entered with a plea bargain agreement and the punishment assessed does not exceed the agreement between you and the prosecutor, the court must give permission before you can appeal on any matter in the case except for those matters raised by written motion filed *and ruled on* prior to trial. Where your plea of guilty or nolo contendere is voluntarily and understandingly entered without a plea bargain agreement, the plea waives or forfeits the right to appeal a claim of error pertaining to guilt only when the judgment of guilt was rendered independent of, and is not supported by, the error.
5. **CITIZENSHIP:** If you are not a United States citizen, a plea of guilty or nolo contendere may result in deportation, exclusion from admission to the country, or denial of naturalization under federal law.
6. **DEFERRED ADJUDICATION:** If the Court defers adjudicating your guilt and places you on community supervision, a violation of any condition of community supervision may result in proceedings being initiated whereby you are arrested and detained, as provided by law, for a hearing by the Court limited to a determination of whether to proceed with an adjudication of guilt on the original charge. No appeal may be taken from this determination. After adjudication of guilt, all proceedings including pronouncement of sentence, granting of community supervision and your right to appeal continue as if adjudication of guilt had not been deferred. In addition, after adjudication of guilt the punishment assessed may be any term within the range for the offense and is not limited to the term of community supervision.
7. **SEX OFFENDER REGISTRATION PROGRAM:** If convicted of or placed of deferred adjudication for an offense for which you are subject to registration under the Sex Offender Registration Program (Chapter 62 Texas Code of Criminal Procedure), you will be required to meet those registration requirements.

Comes now the Defendant, joined by my counsel, and states that I understand the foregoing admonishments from the Court and am aware of the consequences of my plea. I further state that I am mentally competent, that my plea is freely and voluntarily made. If counsel is appointed, I waive any time provided me by law to prepare for trial under Art. 1.051 C.C.P. I am totally satisfied with the representation provided by my attorney who provided fully effective and competent representation. Under Art. 1.14 C.C.P. I give up all rights given to me by law, whether of form, substance or procedure, including any time limitations imposed under the U.S. Constitution or Chapter 32 C.C.P. Joined by my attorney, I give up all right to a jury in this case under Art. 1.13 C.C.P., and I give up my right to appearance, confrontation and cross examination of witnesses as to guilt under Art. 1.15 C.C.P., and as to punishment. I consent to oral and written stipulations of evidence in this case. I have read and my attorney has explained to me the indictment or information filed against me in this cause. I voluntarily waive reading of the indictment or information (and acknowledge timely service of a copy of same) and voluntarily waive the arraignment period pursuant to Art. 26.03 C.C.P. I also waive the right to be accused by indictment where proceeding by information pursuant to Art. 1.141 C.C.P. I also give up my right to confidentiality pursuant to Art. 42.12(9)(j), C.C.P. if a pre-sentence report is filed. I freely and voluntarily waive my right to have a court reporter make a record of the court proceedings in my case. I also waive and give up the 30 days provided in which to file a Motion for New Trial, Motion for Arrest of Judgment and Notice of Appeal. I completely understand all of the written waivers, stipulations and motions herein stated in connection with the plea, and each was done freely, voluntarily, and intelligently. The State and I mutually recommend to the Court that punishment in this cause be assessed at:

EIGHT (8) YEARS DEFERRED ADJUDICATION PROBATION

[REDACTED]
DCADWS
Admonishment - Waiver - Stipulation to Evid
622148



() **BOOT CAMP** _____ () Years in the Institutional Division of TDCJ with the recommendation of State Boot Camp, provided, however, that should the Defendant be declared ineligible for said program or fail to successfully complete said program, for any reason, the Defendant shall serve said penitentiary sentence pursuant to law.

Defendant

() **GUILTY PLEA:** Understanding and agreeing to all of the above, I freely and voluntarily plead **GUILTY** and confess my **GUILT** to having committed each and every element of the offense alleged in the indictment or information by which I have been charged in this cause and I agree and stipulate that the facts contained in the indictment or information are true and correct and constitute the evidence in this case. Where the State is proceeding on a lesser included offense arising out of said indictment or information, I plead **GUILTY** and confess my **GUILT** to having committed each and every element of the lesser included offense only.
() I plead true to the enhancements plead in this cause and not abandoned by the State.

Defendant

() **NOLO CONTENDERE PLEA:** Understanding and agreeing to all of the above, I freely and voluntarily plead **NOLO CONTENDERE (NO CONTEST)** to the indictment or information by which I have been charged in this cause and agree and stipulate that the elements of the offense and the facts alleged therein constitute the evidence in this case. Where the State is proceeding on a lesser included offense arising out of said indictment or information, I plead **NOLO CONTENDERE (NO CONTEST)** to the elements of the lesser included offense and agree and stipulate that the elements of the lesser included offense and the facts of said offense as alleged constitute the evidence in this case. () I plead true to the enhancements plead in this cause and not abandoned by the State.

X
Def [Redacted]

Sworn to and subscribed to before me by the Defendant on this date.

[Redacted] DISTRICT CLERK
COUNTY, TEXAS
By: James Flourish
Deputy District Clerk

We join in and approve the plea agreement, all waivers and stipulations made above by this Defendant including the Defendant's waiver of trial by jury. We also agree that the Defendant is legally competent to stand trial. We also agree that all statements of the Defendant were freely and voluntarily made and that the Defendant's plea was freely and voluntarily entered and he understands the Court's Admonitions given to him in accordance with Art. 26.13 C.C.P. and that he is aware of the consequences of his plea. The Court duly arraigned the Defendant in accordance with Chapter 26 C.C.P.

[Signature]
Assistant Criminal District Attorney
[Signature]
Counsel for Defendant

[Signature]
Presiding Judge

STATE OF TEXAS

§
§
§
§
§

IN THE DISTRICT COURT

vs.

JUDICIAL DISTRICT

[REDACTED]

COUNTY, TEXAS

AMENDED ORDER TERMINATING COMMUNITY SUPERVISION

On 8 day of June, 2018, [REDACTED] in the above entitled and numbered cause was placed on deferred adjudication probation by this Court for a period of eight (8) years for the offense of aggravated assault with a deadly weapon.

[REDACTED] has satisfactorily completed more than half of the original period of deferred adjudication supervision.

The Court is of the opinion that the ends of justice have been served and the interest of [REDACTED] and of society will be best served by a discharge of [REDACTED] from further community supervision.

It is therefore hereby **ORDERED, ADJUDGED AND DECREED** that [REDACTED] [REDACTED] is discharged from deferred adjudication supervision.

Signed on June 8, 2018.

K M Mag

JUDGE PRESIDING

[REDACTED]
DCRCET
Order Granting Early Termination from Commu
1623050



2018 JUN -8 AM 11:37
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED] ERK
[REDACTED] TEXAS

WARRANT: N

ARRESTING AGENCY:

CODE: 54040009

TCIC: 5404

SPN: [REDACTED]

COUNTY COURT NUMBER: 2

CAUSE NO. [REDACTED]

DEFENDANT: [REDACTED]

ADDRESS: [REDACTED]

FILING AGENCY [REDACTED] POLICE DEPT.

DATE FILED: 03/29/2012

LOCATION: JAIL

CHARGE: DRIVING WHILE INTOXICATED

COMPLAINANT: OFFICER A. MCGAUGHEY

BONDSMAN:

ORIGINAL COMPLAINT

IN THE NAME AND BY THE AUTHORITY OF THE STATE OF TEXAS

BEFORE ME, the undersigned Assistant Criminal District Attorney of [REDACTED] County, Texas, this day personally appeared the undersigned affiant who under oath, says that he has good reason to believe and does believe that heretofore on or about the 27th day of March, 2012, and before the making and filing of this Complaint, in the County of [REDACTED] and State of Texas, [REDACTED] hereinafter styled Defendant,

DID THEN AND THERE OPERATE A MOTOR VEHICLE IN A PUBLIC PLACE WHILE THE SAID DEFENDANT WAS INTOXICATED BY REASON OF THE INTRODUCTION OF A COMBINATION OF CONTROLLED SUBSTANCES, DRUGS AND/OR DANGEROUS DRUGS.

AGAINST THE PEACE AND DIGNITY OF THE STATE.

Sworn to and subscribed before me this 29th day of March, 2012.

E. Rocha

Affiant

[Signature]

Assistant Criminal District Attorney

COUNTY CLERK
[REDACTED]
COUNTY, TEXAS

2012 MAR 29 AM 11:18

FILED

FILING ORIGINAL

MD- [REDACTED]

State of Texas

County Court at Law No. 2

vs.

Of

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED] County, Texas

Appointment of Attorney

The court, in accordance with Article 26.04 Code of Criminal Procedure, as amended hereby appoints: [REDACTED]

[REDACTED] attorney at law, to represent, [REDACTED] in cause number [REDACTED]

Such representation to continue until charges are dismissed, the defendant is acquitted, appeals are exhausted, or until relieved by the court or replaced by other counsel.

Upon completion of the case(s), as described above, the attorney's itemized voucher must be submitted to the judge of the court presiding over the matter for approval pursuant to the fee schedule adopted January 1, 2001.

Signed this the 11th day of December, 2012,

FILED
2012 DEC 11 AM 11:03
[REDACTED]
[REDACTED] TEXAS

[REDACTED]

[REDACTED] Judge Presiding

County Court At Law [REDACTED]

[REDACTED] Texas

~~Guilty~~ Nolo Contendere Plea-Attorney

Cause Number [REDACTED]

THE STATE OF TEXAS

§
§
§
§
§

IN THE COUNTY

V.

COURT AT LAW NUMBER 2

[REDACTED]

OF [REDACTED] COUNTY, TEXAS

Misdemeanor Plea of ~~Guilty~~ Nolo Contendere

Comes Now [REDACTED], defendant in this case, and prior to entering a plea of ~~GUILTY~~ NOLO CONTENDRE herein represents to the Court the following: I am mentally competent and I understand that I am charged with the misdemeanor offense of Driving While Intoxicated for which the punishment is by a fine not to exceed

\$ 2,000 or confinement in the [REDACTED] County Jail not to exceed 180 days or both.

I understand that I have: the right to a jury trial; the right to compel witnesses to testify on my behalf; the right to confront and cross-examine my accusers; the right to be arraigned and have the charge read to me in open court; the right to remain silent and that anything I say can be used against me; and the right to have ten (10) days after the appointment of my attorney before entering a plea of ~~guilty or nolo contendere~~.

I understand that upon a plea of ~~guilty or nolo contendere~~, with a jury waiver, punishment may be assessed by the court either upon or without evidence at the discretion of the Court; that if I am not a citizen of the United States my plea of ~~guilty/nolo contendere~~ may result in my deportation, exclusion from admission to this county, or denial of naturalization under federal law; that if I am on community supervision or parole, my plea of ~~guilty or nolo contendere~~ may result in the revocation of my community supervision or parole resulting in my further confinement; that if I am found guilty this case may be used to enhance my punishment if I am convicted of another offense; that my plea of ~~guilty or nolo contendere~~ may affect my privilege to drive a motor vehicle in this state or another state; and that if the court does not exceed the agreed recommendation in assessing punishment that my right to appeal my conviction will be limited to matters raised by written motion and ruled upon before trial unless the court gives permission to raise other matters.

Additionally, I understand that if, as a result of my plea of ~~guilty or nolo contendere~~, I am convicted of an offense involving family violence, as defined by Section 71.004, Family Code, it is unlawful for me to possess or transfer a firearm or ammunition.

I am satisfied that the attorney representing me today in court has properly represented me and I have fully discussed the case with my attorney. With a full understanding of my rights, I hereby knowingly and voluntarily waive: the arraignment and the reading of the information; the right of trial by jury; the right to remain silent; the right to confront and cross-examine my accusers; the ten-day waiting period for trial after the appointment of counsel; and any further time to prepare for trial to which I or my attorney may be entitled. I confess that I committed the offense as alleged in the State's information and that each element of the State's pleading is true. In open court I freely and voluntarily enter my plea of ~~guilty or nolo contendere~~ to the offense charged in the information and request the Court to make immediate disposition of this case based upon my plea.

In addition to the above, I understand that if the judge does not follow the plea bargain, I will be allowed to withdraw my plea and that if the Court does not exceed the agreed recommendation in assessing punishment that my right to appeal my conviction will be limited to matters raised by written motion and ruled on before trial unless the Court gives permission to raise other matters.

DATE: 4/29/13 DEFENDANT [REDACTED]

I have consulted with the defendant whom I have found to be competent and to whom I have fully explained all of the matters contained in this instrument.

~~Guilty~~ Nolo Contendere Plea-Attorney

[Redacted]

Name of Counsel (Please Print)

C. Pe

Counsel for Defendant (Please sign)

The undersigned assistant district attorney, on behalf of the State of Texas, consents to and approves the defendant's waiver of trial by jury.

[Signature]
Assistant District Attorney
[Redacted]
County, Texas

After consulting with the defendant and informing the defendant of the nature of the charges, all rights and the consequences of the plea of guilty or nolo contendere the defendant waived arraignment and decided not to contest this case. The Court finds that the defendant is competent and that the plea was entered only after the defendant knowingly, intelligently and voluntarily waived the right to a trial by jury and all other rights set out above. The Court hereby accepts this plea.

If the plea results in a conviction of a misdemeanor involving family violence, as defined by Section 71.004, Family Code, I notified Defendant of the fact that it is unlawful for Defendant to possess or transfer a firearm or ammunition.

- The Court finds that there is sufficient information in the record to permit the meaningful exercise of sentencing discretion.
- The Defendant requests that a presentence investigation report not be made and the Court agrees to the request.

DATE: APR 29 2013 JUDGE: *[Signature]*

This document was translated verbatim from English to _____

by: _____
(Print Name of Interpreter)



Defendant's Right Thumbprint

(Signature of Interpreter)

FILED
13 APR 29 AM 10:10
COUNTY CLERK
[Redacted]
TEXAS